HIMACHAL PRADESH

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
NO.PW-TD-WA-FCA/ GattiGhar to Salui -2~ Dated:- X f——
ar to Saluin/ 2021-22- £ 9 (3~ 9}//
To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Churah Forest Division,
Salooni District Chamba.
Subject: - Diversion of 1.881 ha. of forest land in favour of
HPPWD, for the construction of link road from Gatti
Ghar to village Saluin Km 0/0 to 3/338 within
jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division Distt. Chamba
H.P.
Reference:- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF(FCA) O/O Pr. CCF(HoFF)
letter No. Ft. 48/5440-2021(FCA) dated 12/8/2021
Sir,

The reply of short coming as noticed in the subject
cited proposaﬂ is given as under:-

It is correct that said road is from Gatti-Ghar
(Near Pukhri) to village Saluin but Gatti-Ghar is not a village. The name of
village likely to be benefitted from the said road is Saluin which is sub village
of Mohal Tikkri. Therefore the name of mohal Tikkri has been shown against
col. No. B-2.3.

Your sincerely

Exﬁ%‘r\gineer,
Tissa Diyigion,



